SKILLS

JavaScript, Angular JS, HTML5, CSS, React JS, Node.JS, CI-CD, Microservices, Spring (Boot, Data, MVC), Hibernate, RESTful Web Services, RDBMS, JDBC, jQuery, Servlets, JSON, JSP, Basics of Laravel, Problem Solving, Agile, Jira, Team Player.

Database: MySQL, Oracle. **Operating System:** Windows. **Versioning Tools:** GitHub, GitLab.

Build Tools: Maven.

IDE: Eclipse, STS, Visual Studio.

API Testing: Postman.

ESTAMSETTY KAMAKSHI

Associate Software Engineer

PROFILE

Java Developer with over 2+ years of experience as Java Developer in software industry in Analysis, design, development and deployment of Distributed. Scalable Intranet/Internet applications by using Java/J2EE technologies, excellent understanding of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) and methodologies like Agile approaches. Highly experienced in (JavaScript, Angular JS, MySQL, React JS, Node.JS).

CONTACT

PHONE: 6300905480

LINKEDIN:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kamaks hi-estamsetty-ab27091a7

EMAIL:

estamsettykamakshi1999@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mphasis - Java Developer

June 2022 - Current

- Involved in software development life cycle of the project. Analyzing the requirements (functional and non-functional), creating the specifications for development.
- Implementing scrum-based agile software development for analyzing, designing and developing applications.
- Developing and implementing UI controls and APIs using Angular and used Angular reusable components to render the HTML5.
- Integrating jQuery and jQuery UI plugins like dropdown, calendar, modal, grid structures and menu for rich user experience.
- Developed application in Microservices Architecture style and involved in all phases of Software Development Lifecycle (SDLC).
- Development of Angular directives, which are used for DOM manipulation along with HTML5 components.
- Developed REST controllers using Spring Data REST to serve the UI with required JSON data.
- Effective usage of Spring core Annotations for Dependency Injection, MVC and JSP.
- Used GIT for version control across common source code used by developers.
- Tested the developed services and application functionality with J-Unit Test Cases.

Mphasis - Java Developer

October 2021 - June 2022

- As a Java Developer, possess experience in analysis, designing, development and modification according to the user's requirement.
- Integrated applications by designing database architecture and server scripting.

- Created solutions by developing, implementing and maintaining Java-based components and interfaces.
- Developed REST controllers using Spring Data REST to serve the UI with required JSON data.
- Studied and established connectivity with network systems, search engine and information servers.
- Completed applications development by coordinating requirements, schedules and activities.
- Contributed to team meetings, troubleshooting development and production problems across multiple environments and operating platforms.
- Worked on enhancement and Development of various modules as per client requirements.
- Supported users by developing documentation and assistance tools.
- Worked on bug fixes, to find the issue and solve it within the SLA.
- Updated job knowledge by researching new Internet/Intranet technologies and software products.

EDUCATION

Geethanjali Institute of Science and Technology 2017 - 2021

Bachelor of Technology – Electronics and Communication Engineering – 8.7CGPA

Narayana Junior College 2015 - 2017 Intermediate – MPC – 97%

Sree Kiran E.M High School 2014-2015 SSC – 8.8CGPA